TO: School Committee

FROM: Emily Parks, Superintendent
DATE: October 7, 2022
RE: 2022-2023 School Improvement Plans

Principals and school councils develop annual school improvement plans (SIPs) to guide the
school’s improvement work. The SIPs reflect the objectives and priorities in the WPS Strategy
for District Improvement, which the School Committee approved at last month’s meeting. The
elementary principals worked together to align the core objectives of the five elementary
schools, with the flexibility to add goals specific to an individual school.

The Superintendent approves the SIPs annually in consultation with the School Committee. The
plans are linked below for your review.

Westwood High School
Thurston Middl hool
Deerfield School

Down hool

Hanlon School

Martha Jones School
Sheehan School



https://docs.google.com/document/d/1aPLuJgUkz6rzL7G-YLm7hEyNXZPrhLMRjMI4b8gmziQ/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1CPjomhuYgEQIgtVvMDGZ87ZouFVc6BO98sTNgdpfkpI/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ZVtO0p6KkFhYUfAPmc0ODQann7hioA3mIMnIFkWeniE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1c1Qdqnn0smX6wE3xsxkZEMp8ujKAvuJW4xa7jrFmUu4/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1FSqe8jShruKQBNw57xLrRCYg41IkG1beNvlrCO4zfRI/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/15e59xC1ygDrpIa8q5V38nOH09iuKTrWBfWGszBAhysU/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1PzZvejPTMeKVh1DCWuBo0mQeIfcofQXOcbsMBnzqq0s/edit?usp=sharing

